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-----Original Message----- 
From: Reyes CIV Elisa I <elisa.i.reyes@usmc.mil>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: Eric Westervelt <EWestervelt@npr.org> 
Cc: Belcher SSgt Rodarrius D <rodarrius.belcher@usmc.mil> 
Subject: RE: DON-USMC-2019-009636 

Good afternoon Sir, 

I am just checking in with you to let you know that we are still searching 
for  
records pertaining to your FOIA request. I apologize for the delay in  
responding. 

The time-frame that you are requesting are for records that we no longer 
have  
physically here in Camp Pendleton (if we ever did have them).  I have  
requested that the archive center search based on the criteria you provided. 

As soon as they respond, I will notify you. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your 

patience. 

R/S 
Ms. Elisa Reyes 
I MEF PA/FOIA Coordinator 
Phone (760) 763-2678 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eric Westervelt [mailto:EWestervelt@npr.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 8:55 AM 
To: Reyes CIV Elisa I <elisa.i.reyes@usmc.mil> 
Cc: Belcher SSgt Rodarrius D <rodarrius.belcher@usmc.mil>; Sypraseuth MSgt  
Kelly <kelly.sypraseuth@usmc.mil>; Brown MGySgt Robert O  
<robert.o.brown@usmc.mil>; Eric Westervelt <EWestervelt@npr.org> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: DON-USMC-2019-009636 

Thank you Ms. Reyes, 

We look forward to hearing from you and I MEF. 
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Eric Westervelt 
NPR News 

> On Aug 5, 2019, at 21:59, Reyes CIV Elisa I <elisa.i.reyes@usmc.mil> 
wrote: 
>  
> Mr. Westervelt, 
>  
> This is an acknowledgement to the subject FOIA referred to 1st Marine 
> Division by U.S MARCENT pertaining to below records: 
>  
> .Records from administrative investigations (commonly referred to as 
> "JAGMAN" investigations) and other investigation, relating to U.S. 
> Marines killed or injured during Operation Vigilant Resolve in or 
> around Fallujah, Iraq in the winter or spring of 2004; and 
>  
> .Records from an investigation ordered by Lieutenant General Greg 
> Olsen into the death of a Marine and the injury of another Marine from 
> 2nd Battalion, 1st Marines that may relate to actions taken by or 
> ordered by Marines with the 1st Battalion, 11th Marines, including then  
> Captain Duncan Hunter. 
>  
> I have this request for action and will provide a response within 20 
> business days. If I am unable to provide you a response within 20 
> business days, I will inform you and request an extension.  Please 
> reference any questions or concerns regarding this request to me. Thank 
you  
> for your time. 
>  
> R/S 
> Ms. Elisa Reyes 
> I MEF PA/FOIA Coordinator 
> Phone (760) 763-2678 
>  
> FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE Any misuse or 
unauthorized 
> access may result in both civil and criminal penalties. 
>  
> If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
> notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
> transmission, and any attachments is strictly prohibited.  If you have 
> received this e-mail in error, please notify this sender immediately 
> and permanently delete the message and any accompanying attachments. 
>  
>  
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